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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

Solicitation Number W912HN-04-B-0006, Disposal Area Improvements and Weir Replacement, Disposal Area 12A, Savannah Harbor, Jasper
 County, South Carolina, is amended as follows:

A.  THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS RECEIVED UNDER SUBJECT SOLICITATION ARE ANSWERED BELOW:

(1)  Question:  What is the scope of work for bid item #0012, Debris Disposal Complete"?
Answer:  Remove the debris that has accumulated at the staging area adjacent to DA-12A, and any debris which accumulates during this
 contract.     

(2)  Question:  Will the soil test analysis report govern the amount of fertilizer, lime required/applied?  Section 02935, para. 3.2.2.2, 3.2.2.3
 and 3.8.3.2 give amounts that shall be applied.
Answer:  No,  Apply the lime as per para. 3.2.2.2, apply the fertilizer as per para. 3.2.2.3, apply water as per para. 3.8.3.2 of Section 02935.
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16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 15-Jul-2004

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W912HN-04-B-0006

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
22-Jun-2004

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0003

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

16-Jul-2004
CODE

US ARMY ENGINEER DISTRICT SAVANNAH
ATTN:  CT-P/CHERYL JACKSON
100 WEST OGLETHORPE AVE
SAVANNAH GA 31401-3640

CAJ 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)
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CODE

See Item 6
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
The following items are applicable to this modification:    
         
(3)  Question:  If temporary turf cover (rye grass) is directed by the contracting officer to be 
planted, will temporary turf cover be paid by the item 0003 unit price for "Grassing"?   
Answer:  No, there will be no payment for temporary grassing. Temporary grassing is incidental 
to providing the permanent grassing in the contract, temporary grassing will be required to 
control erosion during periods when permanent grassing cannot be planted, See section 02935, 
para. 3.1.1.    
 
(4)  Question:  Is there "clean sand" at the borrow area, 13a, that satisfy the note #6 on plan sheet 
21 without first processing to spec? 
Answer:  Yes   
 
(5)  Question:  Will you issue a drawing of the "wood debris construction" required on the bird 
island per note #8 on sheet 21? 
Answer:  No 
 
(6)  Question:  The cost of access road removal and the 6" of #57 stone required after the 
construction the bird islands will be paid under which bid item? 
Answer:  Bid Item 0004  
 
(7)  Question:  Could you list the forms, documents required in the submitting this bid package. 
Answer:  The bid package SF1442, should include your bid, with acknowledgements of all 
amendments.  Section 0600 Representations & Certifications - your filled out certifications.  
Your Bid Guarantee, see clause 52.228-1.  If your company is a large business then you should 
also submit your sub-contracting plan in accordance with clause 52.219-4001.  
 
(8)  Question:  Will we be allowed to use contact herbicide in conjunction with out clearing and 
grubbing on the vegetation (grass and weeds)? 
Answer:  Yes 
 
(9)  Question:  Is it possible for the bidders to obtain an Auto-Cad File of existing and proposed 
grades, contours, or surfaces by posting them on the sight or via request through e-mail? 
Answer:  No 
 
B.  THERE ARE NO CHANGES TO THE SOLICITATION. 
 


